
PROPOSED AGENDA 
  

Meeting of the Design Review Board 
February 27, 2020 

  
 

 
I. Chairman Johnson will call the meeting to order. 

 
II. Review Minutes from January Meeting. 

 
III. Design Review Board Presentations 

 
1. 1 Hilltop Road – Replace Exterior Windows with French Door 
2. 57 Forest Road – Approval of Existing Tree House Building 
3. 15 Park Road – Installation of New Swimming Pool & Fence 
4. 625 Hendersonville Road – Addition of Attached, 2-Car Garage and 

Add 14x22 Addition to Existing Guest House  
5. 2 Westwood Road – Main Level Addition and Terrace to Rear of Home 
6. 57 Chauncey Circle – Construction of a new single-family residence 

with swimming pool 
 

IV. Adjourn 
 

*Requests in italics required Board of Adjustment approval, which was received. 



MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING OF JANUARY 2020 

 

 There was no physical meeting of the Design Review Board in January 2020. The Board 
did review three projects electronically. The following projects were approved. 

(1) Boulder installation at 15 Cedar Chine 
(2) Garage door replacement at 883 Hendersonville Road 
(3) Renovation of an existing home at 23 Eastwood Road. 

 

             

Bruce Johnson, Chairman   Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 

 

 

 



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Marshall King

Property Address
1 Hilltop Road

Phone
(252) 559-1950

Email
kmarshallking@nssnc.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
9646961199

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.9 acres

Maximum Roof Coverage
5,500 square feet (Up to 1.5 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
no change

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
no change

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
no change

Description of the Proposed Project
Replace exterior double windows with French door unit.

Estimated Start Date
3/1/2020

Estimated Completion Date
3/5/2020

Estimated Cost of Project
$2,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
836D6920-1835-40F5-B6DA-E26B0A31AFF5.jpeg

CDAA165D-C9A4-4715-B074-30E265E0E7F0.jpeg

635DB41F-B531-45D3-86AB-3CD3182529CA.jpeg



Applicant Signature Date
1/22/2020









   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 4 (57 Forest Road)  
Date: February 24, 2020 

Request for Special Use Permit for an Accessory Building and Playground Equipment  
 
A special use permit is requested for an accessory building and playground equipment.  
Construction and assembly took place in 2019, but the required permits were not requested.  Staff 
has requested for the property owner to apply for the special use permit retroactively.  
 
The accessory building and playground equipment are located in the side yard behind the house.  
The location of the building nor the equipment encroaches upon any setbacks.  The building, 
referred to as a tree house, is made of wood and is 180 square feet, with a height of 20 feet.  The 
playground equipment includes a wooden enclosure and roof with green slides and a green swing 
set. 
 
On the application, the property owner notes the tree house will eventually be stained to a dark 
brown color to blend in with the landscaping/forest. 

 
 
 
 
 



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Nathan Renfro

Property Address
57 Forest Road

Phone
(828) 545-5704

Email
ndrenfro@gmail.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
964669122800000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.79 acres

Maximum Roof Coverage
6,100 square feet (Up to  2 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
4535, this is the roof coverage of our house

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
10038, this is the number from our house 
construction

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
20 ft, this is the height of the treehouse

Description of the Proposed Project
Treehouse added in August 2019. The treehouse is wood. The footprint is 12 feet by 15 ft. The roofed area 
is 12ft x 12ft with a 3 ft uncovered deck on one side. The height is 20 feet. I have attached drawings of the 
treehouse and shown its location on the map of our lot. The construction is complete. However, in the 
spring we will stain the treehouse to a darker brown color.

Estimated Start Date
8/1/2019

Estimated Completion Date
8/31/2019

Estimated Cost of Project
$20,000.00

 



Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
IMG_0748.jpg

IMG_0749.jpg

IMG_0750.jpg

IMG_0751.jpg

Footprint.pdf

Site Plan.pdf

Treehouse CAD.jpg

Applicant Signature Date
1/15/2020



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Nathan Renfro

Address
57 Forest Road

Phone
(828) 545-5704

Email
ndrenfro@gmail.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
Treehouse added in August 2019. The treehouse is wood. The footprint is 12 feet by 15 ft. The roofed
area is 12ft x 12ft with a 3 ft uncovered deck on one side. The height is 20 feet. I have attached drawings
of the treehouse and shown its location on the map of our lot. The construction is complete. However, in
the spring we will stain the treehouse to a darker brown color.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The treehouse is located far from the street, behind our house. It is made of wood and will be stained to a 
dark brown color to match our current playset and should blend into the forest.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
1/15/2020



Nathan Renfro


Nathan Renfro


Nathan Renfro


Nathan Renfro


Nathan Renfro
Playground added during home construction in 2017

Nathan Renfro
Recently added treehouse



10’

10’

10’

4 decks each 5’x6’
One is framed for tree
Overall deck size 12’x12’
Cabin is 11’ x  7’4”  outside deck is 4’x10’
2x10 rims doubled

20’ 20’

20’20’

12’12’

12’12’

Zip line deck w/
hinged handrail
(opens for zip line
use, closed other
times). Deck is
attached to posts
at 1’ below cabin
& deck.  Zip line
attaches to tree.

103"

24” diameter
7’ deck height
residential
tube slide

TREE
25” dia

28” doorway

Handrail

Handrail

Handrail

Handrail

7’ ladder

Handrail

OPEN 
30”

Handrail

4’

36” gate











   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustments Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 1 (15 Park Road)  
Date: February 24, 2020 

Request for Special Use Permit for Construction of a Swimming Pool and Perimeter Fence 
 
A special use permit is requested for construction of a 16’x40’ swimming pool.  The pool will be 
located behind the house and will be enclosed by perimeter fencing as required by state law.  The 
fencing material proposed is black metal.  Landscape buffering is planned around the boundary of 
the fence. 
 
The property owner received a permit for a house addition in 2017. The plans submitted at that 
time included the future location of the swimming pool, but official approval was not requested.  
The pool will not encroach upon any setbacks and the proposed impervious surface coverage of 
5,127 square feet is well under the allowed allotment of 15,790 square feet. 
 
The pool and fence must be approved by special use permit as it is considered an accessory 
structure. 



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Donald Schmitt

Property Address
15 Park Road

Phone
(828) 505-5515

Email
drschmitt@gmail.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
964668472100000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.45

Maximum Roof Coverage
5,500 square feet (Up to 1.5 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
640

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
1127

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
0

Description of the Proposed Project
Installation of pool (16 x 40 feet = 640 sq ft) with automated pool cover and perimeter fence.

Estimated Start Date
3/1/2020

Estimated Completion Date
3/31/2020

Estimated Cost of Project
$60,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
2020 - 15 Park - SCHMITT - Landscaping FINAL.pdf



Applicant Signature Date
1/20/2020



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Donald Schmitt

Address
15 Park Rd

Phone
(828) 505-5515

Email
drschmitt@gmail.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
Pool

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
Pool was on our Landscape Plan

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
1/3/2020











N. 43°11' 00" E. 229.54

S.
 2

9°
19

' 0
0"

 E
.

30
6.

16

S. 34°38' 05" W. 121.94

N
. 63°49' 00" W

.
293.62

REQUIRED SETBACK LINES

EXISTING DRIVE TO REMAIN

EXISTING RESIDENCE
AND NEW ADDITION

APPROX. TREE LINE

NATURAL BOULDER
RETAINING WALL

~ 20' x 70' PLAY COURT, SITE
CUT FLAT FOR FUTURE
POOL AND/OR HOT TUB

EXISTING ROCK
RETAINING WALL

NEW GARDENNEW GARDEN

ENTRY GARDEN

PATH

NEW DRIVE TO BE
COORDINATED ON SITE

40'-0"

24
'-0

"

30'-0"

5'-0" WIDE CONC WALK

ROCK WALL TO REMAINREMOVE DOG LOT

REMOVE WALK REMOVE STEPS
AND WALLS

REMOVE STONE WALL

REMOVE BRICK WALL

REMOVE DRIVE AS REQUIRED
FOR NEW ADDITION AND
DRIVE CONFIGURATION

EXISTING
RESIDENCE

EXISTING
PATIO

REMOVE BRICK
WALL, STEPS
AND WALKWAYREMOVE WALKWAY

REMOVE PORCH

EXISTING DRIVE TO REMAIN

N. 43°11' 00" E. 229.54

S.
 2

9°
19

' 0
0"

 E
.

30
6.

16

S. 34°38' 05" W. 121.94

N
. 63°49' 00" W

.
293.62

BURY EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES.
PROVIDE NEW ELECTRICAL SERVICE
SIZED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

DRAWING INDEX
A0 COVER

A1 FOUNDATION PLAN

A3 MAIN FLOOR PLAN

A7 ROOF PLAN

A5 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A4 LOWER FLOOR PLAN

A8 BUILDING SECTIONS

A2 EXISTING / DEMOLITION FLOOR PLAN

A0

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0"
Overall Site Plan

66
 F

O
R

ES
T 

R
O

AD
 , 

AS
H

EV
IL

LE
 , 

N
C

  2
88

03
82

8-
27

4-
39

22
,  

bj
ai

a@
ch

ar
te

r.n
et

,  
w

w
w

.b
ru

ce
jo

hn
so

na
ia

.c
om

REVISIONS

DATE

SHEET

BR
U

C
E 

JO
H

N
SO

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E,

 P
A

SEAL

AS
H

EV
IL

LE
, N

C
 2

88
03

  
15

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

3/1/17

SC
H

M
IT

T 
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

SCALE:  1" = 40'-0"
Site Demolition Plan

N.T.S.
Site Location Map



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Xiaowei Wilson

Property Address
625 Hendersonville rd

Phone
(828) 803-7510

Email
showway88@hotmail.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
 

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.26

Maximum Roof Coverage
5,060 square feet (Up to 1.2 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
576

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
576 sqft

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
23 feet

Description of the Proposed Project
Add an attached 2-car garage (24x24) with a bonus room above at the rear of house,use the exits back 
door to entrance main house from garage.

Estimated Start Date
2/6/2020

Estimated Completion Date
6/6/2020

Estimated Cost of Project
$20,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
D5649EEB-6982-42DB-AF92-743B8B257F87.png

6B04583C-088B-4568-AFAF-8B909234340F.png

7352C9C2-6328-4118-A31F-6103F469D27D.png

0FC5715E-FCAA-4ABA-8569-558D8D2B63B3.png



Applicant Signature Date
2/6/2020



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Xiaowei Wilson

Property Address
625 Hendersonville rd

Phone
(828) 803-7510

Email
showway88@hotmail.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
 

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.26

Maximum Roof Coverage
5,060 square feet (Up to 1.2 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
308 sqft

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
308 sqft

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
12 feet

Description of the Proposed Project
Add an addition (14x22) to existing guest house which is at the back yard,the addition is 308 sqft,including 
a bedroom,bathroom and closet.

Estimated Start Date
2/18/2020

Estimated Completion Date
4/6/2020

Estimated Cost of Project
$15,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
8EF478A0-F148-464F-941D-C418B4CCCC35.png

EC1778F9-2714-4586-BBFC-AF735D91525C.png



Applicant Signature Date
2/6/2020







































Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Robert Sweetser

Property Address
2 Westwood Road, Biltmore Forest, NC

Phone
(828) 274-5979

Email
 

Parcel ID/PIN Number
9646-74-7798

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
2.97 acre

Maximum Roof Coverage
7,500 square feet (Up to 3 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
7,483 square feet

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
18,615 square feet

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
28 feet

Description of the Proposed Project
1,287 additional square feet main level only addition and terrace to rear of home

Estimated Start Date
3/16/2020

Estimated Completion Date
12/15/2020

Estimated Cost of Project
$600,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
WILKINSON 12_17_2019 (Watermarked).pdf



Applicant Signature Date
1/21/2020



G-1.1

C
ov

er
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

CL

26'-0"

1

2
A-3.1

Detail - Section

Detail Number

Sheet Number

Detail - Plan

Detail Number

Sheet Number

Section

Section Number

Sheet Number

Exterior Building Elevation

Elevation Number

Sheet Number

Interior Elevation

Elevation Number

Sheet Number

Window Designation

Door Designation

Centerline

Align Finished Surfaces

Elevation

Wall Type

Revision Cloud and Marker

Concrete

Brick

Concrete Masonry Unit

Stone

Metal [See material designation
schedule for type]

Glass

GWB [Large Scale]

Plywood

Insulation - Rigid

Wood Blocking - Continuous

Wood - Finished

Carpet

Wood Blocking - Non Continuous

Insulation - Loose or Batt

2
A-3.1

2
A-3.1

2
A-3.1

A-7.1

A1

A2

A3

A4

1

Sound Attenuation Batts

SHEET INDEX
ID

G-1.1

G-1.2

A-1.1

D-1.1

D-1.2

A-2.1

A-2.2

A-2.2.1

A-2.4

A-2.5

A-3.1

A-3.2

A-3.3

A-4.1

A-4.2

A-5.1

A-5.2

A-6.1

A-6.2

A-7.1

A-7.2

M-1.1

E-1.1

Name
Cover

Impervious Surface Calculations

Site Plan

Main Level Demolition Plan

Upper Level/Roof Demolition Plan

Existing Main Level Floor Plan

Main Level Floor Plan

Guest Bath Plans

Roof Plan

Existing Roof Plan

South Elevations

East Elevation

3d Views

Building Sections

Building Sections

Detail Sections

Detail Sections

Schedules

Trim Schedule

Interior Elevations

Interior Elevations

Main Level Mechanical Diagram

Main Level Electrical Diagram

RENOVATION & ADDITION TO
2 WESTWOOD RD, BILTMORE FOREST, NC

GRIFFIN ARCHITECTS P.A.
ONE VILLAGE LANE, SUITE ONE

ASHEVILLE, NC 28803

ARCHITECT STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

SITE MAP:  PIN  9646-74-7798-00000VICINITY MAP

CONTRACTOR

MEDLOCK & ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING, PA
53 ASHELAND AVENUE, SUITE 101

ASHEVILLE, NC 28801

DRAWINGS ARE FORMATTED FOR 24"x36"
PAPER.  IF PRINTED ON 12"x18" PAPER,
ASSUME HALF SCALE.  IF PRINTED ON ANY
OTHER SIZE PAPER, ASSUME NOT TO SCALE.



G-1.2

Im
pe

rv
io

us
 S

ur
fa

ce
C

al
cu

la
tio

ns
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

1/21/20

5,697 sq ft

127 sq ft

236 sq ft

5,632 sq ft

2,292 sq ft

4,269 sq ft

6,062 sq ft

567 sq ft

7,760 sq ft

4,269 sq ft

6,062 sq ft

567 sq ft

7,760 sq ft

EXISTING ADDITION TOTAL

FLOOR DEMOLITION 126
GROSS FLOOR AREA 5,230 1,287 6,517

ROOF COVERAGE PERMITTED 7,500 SF

ROOF COVERAGE 5,741 1,842 7,483
IMPERVIOUS BUILDING AREA 5,880 1,694 7,574

SITE IMPERVIOUS 0
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA PERMITTED

FRONT DRIVE 6,087 0 6,087
SIDE DRIVE & YARD 5,084 4,954

TOTAL SITE IMPERVIOUS 17,051 1,694 18,615

PIN 9646-74-7798
ZONING R-1
LOT SIZE 2.97 ACRE

11,979 SF OR 25% LOT AREA=32,343 SF

AREA CALCULATIONS

SCALE: 1"   = 40'
2NEW IMPERVIOUS SURFACE CALCULATIONS

G-1.2SCALE: 1"   = 40'
1EXISTING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE CALCULATIONS

G-1.2

   
WES

TW
OOD 

RO
AD

  GREENW
OOD ROAD

   
WES

TW
OOD 

RO
AD

  GREENW
OOD ROAD

D
O

W
N

UP
4 R @ ±6"
3 T @ 12"

D
O

W
N

6,087 sq ft

7,574 sq ft

7,438 sq ft

4,917 sq ft

124 sq ft

1,393 sq ft

6,517 sq ft

IMPERVIOUS BUILDING AREA TOTAL

GROSS FLOOR AREA TOTAL

ROOF COVERAGE AREA TOTAL

D
O

W
N

6,087 sq ft

5,870 sq ft

5,880 sq ft

5,230 sq ft

5,741 sq ft

IMPERVIOUS BUILDING AREA EXIST

GROSS FLOOR AREA EXIST

ROOF COVERAGE AREA EXIST



A-1.1

S
ite

 P
la

n
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

4,767 sq ft

4,316 sq ft

6,085 sq ft

1,452 sq ft

342 sq ft

5,227 sq ft 467 sq ft

747 sq ft

5,753 sq ft

1,974 sq ft
176 sq ft

   W
ESTW

OOD ROAD

  G
RE

EN
W

OO
D 

RO
AD

105A

106C

106A

111A

107A

108A

GLASS

106B

105B

113A

109A

112A

108B

106C

DW

R
E

F

SCALE: 1"   = 30'
1SITE PLAN

A-1.1

CONFIRM FLUSH
SHOWER FLOOR
W/ STRUCTURAL

STD

SLOT DRAIN

NEW WALK

NEW COVERED TERRACE

NEW ADDITION

EXIST HOUSE

D
O

W
N

UP

4 R @ ±6"
3 T @ 12"

D
O

W
N



D-1.1

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l D

em
ol

iti
on

 P
la

n
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

DW

R
E

F

OUTLINE OF NEW ADDITION

EXISTING ACCESSORY
BUILDING &

FOUNDATION TO BE
REMOVED.  PRESERVE
SLATE ROOFING FOR

FUTURE RE-USE.

REMOVE EXISTING BRICK
WALKWAYS.   PRESERVE

BRICK FOR RE-USE

EXISTING AWNING TO
BE REMOVED.

CONFIRM PARTIAL
DEMOLITION OF

EX GARDEN WALL

EXISTING STAIR TO
BE REMOVED.

REMOVE EX DOOR &
PATCH OPENING

EX ADDITION & SHED
ROOF TO BE

REMOVED. PRESERVE
SLATE ROOF FOR
FUTURE RE-USE

REMOVE EX BRICK WALL
& FENCE IN AREA OF
NEW CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING TERMINATION
TO BE RELOCATED

EX WINDOW &
WINDOW WELL TO BE

REMOVED

REMOVE CONCRETE AS
REQUIRED THIS AREA

CONFIRM CAB
REMOVAL W OWNER

EXISTING TERMINATION
TO BE REMOVED OR

CAPPED AS REQUIRED

CONFIRM FILLING OR
REMOVAL OF EX

UNDERGROUND OIL
TANK

NO WORK
THIS AREA

NO WORK THIS AREA

NO WORK
THIS AREA

NO WORK
THIS AREA

LIBRARY
EX101

DINING ROOM
EX102

PATIO 2
EX100

GARAGE
EX113

KITCHEN
103

1.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.  ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION
OF THE ARCHITECT.  NO DEMOLITION WORK SHALL COMMENCE WITHOUT FIELD VERIFICATION
BY THE CONTRACTOR, OWNER AND ARCHITECT.

2.  IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL AND MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK.
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR
DEMOLITION INFORMATION.

3.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY AND PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY STRUCTURAL BRACING
AS REQUIRED DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION.

4.  ANY PORTION OF THE PROJECT TO REMAIN WHICH IS DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO MATCH THE EXISTING
CONDITION.

5.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND ARRANGE FOR THE DISCONNECTION OF
ALL UTILITIES AND EQUIPMENT WITH THE OWNER AND UTILITY COMPANIES.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CAP OFF ALL UNUSED UTILITIES.

6.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE, DISCONNECT AND SALVAGE ALL MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL AND MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT TO BE REUSED.

7.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IMMEDIATE REMOVAL OF ALL DEBRIS
AND SALVAGE.

8.  THE OWNER HAS FIRST RIGHT TO ALL SALVAGE ITEMS.  ITEMS NOT CLAIMED BY OWNER
SHALL BECOME THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND SHALL PROMPTLY BE REMOVED
FROM THE SITE.

9.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOS RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE SECURE, DRY STORAGE FOR
OWNER RETAINED ITEMS.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1MAIN LEVEL DEMOLITION PLAN

D-1.1

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
ANEW BATH DEMO PL

D-1.1

A
D-1.1

SEE PLAN DETAIL



D-1.2

U
pp

er
 L

ev
el

/R
oo

f D
em

ol
iti

on
P

la
n

W
IL

K
IN

S
O

N
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

2 
W

E
S

TW
O

O
D

 R
D

.
B

IL
TM

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T,
 N

C
 2

88
03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

1.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.  ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION
OF THE ARCHITECT.  NO DEMOLITION WORK SHALL COMMENCE WITHOUT FIELD VERIFICATION
BY THE CONTRACTOR, OWNER AND ARCHITECT.

2.  IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO LOCATE AND REMOVE ALL MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL AND MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK.
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR
DEMOLITION INFORMATION.

3.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY AND PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY STRUCTURAL BRACING
AS REQUIRED DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION.

4.  ANY PORTION OF THE PROJECT TO REMAIN WHICH IS DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO MATCH THE EXISTING
CONDITION.

5.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND ARRANGE FOR THE DISCONNECTION OF
ALL UTILITIES AND EQUIPMENT WITH THE OWNER AND UTILITY COMPANIES.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CAP OFF ALL UNUSED UTILITIES.

6.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE, DISCONNECT AND SALVAGE ALL MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL AND MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT TO BE REUSED.

7.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IMMEDIATE REMOVAL OF ALL DEBRIS
AND SALVAGE.

8.  THE OWNER HAS FIRST RIGHT TO ALL SALVAGE ITEMS.  ITEMS NOT CLAIMED BY OWNER
SHALL BECOME THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND SHALL PROMPTLY BE REMOVED
FROM THE SITE.

9.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOS RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE SECURE, DRY STORAGE FOR
OWNER RETAINED ITEMS.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES

EX ADDITION & SHED
ROOF TO BE REMOVED -

PRESERVE SLATE FOR
FUTURE RE-USE

EX GUTTERS TO BE
REMOVED - CONFIRM
ALL DEMOLITION THIS
AREA W NEW ROOF

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1UPPER LEVEL ROOF DEMOLITION

D-1.2



A-2.1

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

ai
n 

Le
ve

l F
lo

or
 P

la
n

W
IL

K
IN

S
O

N
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

2 
W

E
S

TW
O

O
D

 R
D

.
B

IL
TM

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T,
 N

C
 2

88
03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

DW

R
E

F

LIBRARY
EX101

DINING ROOM
EX102

PATIO 2
EX100

GARAGE
EX113

KITCHEN
103

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1EXISTING MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

A-2.1



A-2.2

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l F

lo
or

 P
la

n
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

TYPICAL REMODEL NOTES
-  INSPECT/ RECONDITION/ REPAIR DOORS TO REMAIN TO ENSURE PROPER INSTALLATION,
   OPERATION, AND WEATHERTIGHT SEAL.

-  INSPECT DOOR HARDWARE TO ENSURE PROPER INSTALLATION AND OPERATION.
   REPLACE AS NECESSARY.

-  INSPECT ALL ASPECTS OF THE PLUMBING SYSTEM TO ENSURE PROPER INSTALLATION,
   OPERATION, AND CODE COMPLIANCE.  REPAIR/ REPLACE AS NECESSARY.

-  CONFIRM REPLACEMENT OF PLUMBING FIXTURES WITH OWNERS' SELECTIONS.

-  ALL NEW WASTE LINES FROM UPPER LEVEL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CAST IRON FOR
   NOISE CONTROL.

-  PROTECT ALL PLUMBING SUPPLY LINES AGAINST FREEZING.

-  INSPECT ALL ASPECTS OF THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM TO ENSURE PROPER INSTALLATION,
   OPERATION, AND CODE COMPLIANCE.  REPAIR/ REPLACE AS NECESSARY.

-  ALL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND COVERPLATES TO BE INSTALLED SQUARE AND PLUMB.
   ENSURE THAT ALL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND COVERPLATES ARE COLOR MATCHED.

-  INSPECT ROOFING AND FLASHING FOR PROPER INSTALLATION.  REPAIR/ REPLACE AS
   NECESSARY TO ENSURE AGAINST LEAKS.

GENERAL NOTES
-  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE
   PROJECT.

-  ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... SHALL BE INSTALLED
   IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DETAILS AND
   SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS ARE SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE.

-  ALL CONSTRUCTION/ INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
   CODES, ORDINANCES, RULES, AND REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
   FOLLOWING:
-  NORTH CAROLINA STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE
-  TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST, NC ZONING ORDINANCE.
-  OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.

-  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION.

-  ALL SUBCONTRACTORS ARE TO BE EXPERTS IN THEIR TRADE AND ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED
   TO CURRENT BEST PRACTICE FOR THE TRADE.

-  PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING ARE TO BE PROVIDED BY
   OTHERS.

-  PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF FRAME/ MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

-  VERIFY EXISTING DIMENSIONS IN FIELD.  CONFIRM DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION.
   NOTIFY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND ARCHITECT OF ANY DIMENSION CHANGES TO STRUCTURAL
   ELEMENTS.

-  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL MATERIALS, CABINET FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT,
   DEVICES, ETC...ARE SELECTED AND SPECIFIED BY OTHERS.

-  PROVIDE ACCESS TO ATTIC SPACE AND DORMER AS REQUIRED.

-  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN.

B1

B2

B3

B4 A-7.1

113A

105A

106B

105B

106A

106C

111A

107A

108B

108A

109A

112A

106C

DW

R
E

F

WD

CLCL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL

CL CL

CL

1
A-4.1

2
A-4.1

1
A-5.1

4
A-2.2.1

1
A-3.1

1
A-3.2

2
A-3.1

A1

A2A3 A-7.1

C1

C2

A-7.2

D1

D2

D3 A-7.2

E1

E2

E3

A-7.2

F1

F2

F3

F4 A-7.2

CONFIRM FLUSH
SHOWER FLOOR
W/ STRUCTURAL

SLOT DRAIN

LOW WALLS BELOW
COUNTER-SEE SECTION

LAUNDRY WALL CONNECTION-
ELECTR & PLUMB

NEW CABS AT W/D & LINEN

NO WORK
THIS AREA

NO WORK THIS AREA

NO WORK
THIS AREA

D
O

W
N

UP
4 R @ ±6"
3 T @ 12"

D
O

W
N

NO WORK
THIS AREA

LIBRARY
EX101

DINING ROOM
EX102

FAMILY ROOM
105

MASTER BEDROOM
106

MASTER CLOSET 1
107

MASTER BATH
108

MASTER CLOSET 2
109

LAUNDRY
111

PATIO 1
E101

PATIO 2
EX100

GARAGE
EX113

TRASH
E102

HVAC
110

KITCHEN
103

GLASS

±3
6'

-3
"

19
'-6

"

11'-9" 17'-2" 5'-11"

20
'-4

 1
/2

"
15

'-1
0 

1/
2"

11
'-5

"
3'

-1
0"

4'
-3

"

15'-11 1/2" 5' 5' 8'-10 1/2"

6'
-1

0 
1/

2"
5'

-1
"

4'-9" 10'-9"

9'
-3

 1
/4

"
8'

-7
 1

/4
"

8'
-7

 1
/4

"
8'

-7
 1

/4
"

1'
-2

"

2'
-9

"

11
'-6

 1
/4

"
16

'
8'

-8
 3

/4
"

5'
-6

"
9'

-1
/2

"
4'

-1
1 

1/
2"

15'-6"
5 1/2"

3'-4" 11'-11
"

3'-4"
3 1/2"

±8
'-8

"

2'-2 1/2"

4'
-6

"

5'-8" 6'-6" 7' 7'

34'-10"

3'
-1

0"
6'

-2
"

9'
-6

"

4'-8 1/2"

11'-9" 3'-9"

1
A-4.2

AL
IG

N

NEW 2X
FURRING

ASTRIA MONTEBELLO DLX45 TEN
W/ BUFF HERRINGBONE LINER

BRICK & PATTERN TO
MATCH EXISTING

NEW PORCELAIN TILE SIM
TO EXISTING - CONFIRM

FINAL SELECTION W
ARCHITECT

COLUMNS TO MATCH
EXISTING

CONFIRM NEW CAB
MODIFICATIONS AND

APPLIANCES W OWNER

PANELING & TRIM TO
MATCH DOOR 106A -

SEE A1/A-7.1

ROWLOCK STAIR
TREADS

TPH

NEW 2 1/4" T&G
WOOD FLOORING TO

MATCH EXISTING

NEW TILE FLOOR W
RADIANT HEAT- CONFIRM

TILE & PATTERN W/
ARCHITECT

NEW TILE FLOOR -
CONFIRM TILE SELECTION
W OWNER & ARCHITECT

NEW TILE FLOOR -
CONFIRM TILE SELECTION
W OWNER & ARCHITECT

CONFIRM BLOCKING
W OWNERS TV

CONFIRM
BLOCKING W
OWNER'S ART

EX WALL WALL
TO REMAIN

CONFIRM
BLOCKING W
OWNER'S ART

NEW MANTEL -
CLEARANCES TO

COMPLY W FIREPLACE
MFR REQUIREMENTS

EX WALL TO REMAIN

NEW BRICK PILLARS
& WD GATE

DRAIN PIPE TO BE
MIN 2" DIAMETER

NEW DOOR - CONFIRM
LOCATION & REMOVAL
OF EX CABS W OWNER

FLUSH DOOR-
NO CASING

CLG HEIGHT CHANGE

KITCH COOKTOP EXH
BELOW; RE-ROUTE

AS SHOWN

RELOCATE HVAC
DIRECT VENT IF

REQUIRED NEW BORDER @ FLOORING
TRANSITION

CURBLESS SHOWER -
RECESS FRAMING 2"

REPAIR CRACK IN SLAB
AS REQUIRED.

NEW WET BAR -
CONFIRM CONST &

APPLIANCES W OWNER

NEW UTILITY SHED

REV A SHELF 5300
SERIES CORNER SHELVES

FOR 15" OPENING.

AMBA JEEVES H CURVED
HEATED TOWEL RACKS -

CONFIRM W OWNER

NEW CONDENSER
ENCLOSURE

M
ED

 C
AB

M
ED

 C
AB

VE
RI

FY
 W

/H
VA

C

VERIFY W/HVAC

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

A-2.2

2
A-2.2.1

SEE PLAN DETAIL



A-2.2.1

G
ue

st
 B

at
h 

P
la

ns
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

4
A-2.2.1

4
A-2.2.1

CONFIRM FLUSH
SHOWER FLOOR
W/ STRUCTURAL

SLOT DRAIN

NEW SHR

NEW LAVS

EX WC

FUTURE LAUNDRY

NEW STRUCT
FLOOR

NEW FINISHES

LOW WALLS BELOW
COUNTER-SEE SECTION

LAUNDRY WALL CONNECTION-
ELECTR & PLUMB

NEW CABS AT W/D & LINEN

CAB

D
O

W
N

W/D
LINENHR

GLASS

4 1/2" 6' 4'-8"

3'

±5'-10 1/2"

1'
-1

0"

2'
-4

"

4
A-2.2.1

4
A-2.2.1

CAB

D
O

W
N

±6
'-1

0"

±7
'-0

"

2'
-8

"

2'
-8

"

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
2NEW FLOOR PLAN

A-2.2.1
SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"

1EXISTING FLOOR PLAN
A-2.2.1

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
3INTERIOR VIEWS

A-2.2.1 SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
4SECTION

A-2.2.1

W
IL

KI
N

SO
N

 G
U

ES
T 

BA
TH

RE
M

O
D

EL

DRAWING SET FORMATTED FOR 24" X 36" PAPER.
IF PRINTED ON 12" X 18" PAPER, SCALE IS HALF OF WHAT IS NOTED



A-2.4

R
oo

f P
la

n
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

1/4"/FT

1/
4"

/F
T

1/4"/FT

1/
4"

/F
T

1/
4"

/F
T

1/
4"

/F
T

±4
"/

FT

1/4"/FT

NEW ROOF BUILT OVER
EXISTING LOW SLOPE ROOF.

SLOPE AS SHOWN.

DRYER EXH

NEW ROOF
HEAT CABLE ON NEW

MAIN LEVEL
MEMBRANE ROOF

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1ROOF PLAN

A-2.4
3/15/19



A-2.5

E
xi

st
in

g 
R

oo
f P

la
n

W
IL

K
IN

S
O

N
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

2 
W

E
S

TW
O

O
D

 R
D

.
B

IL
TM

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T,
 N

C
 2

88
03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19
SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1EXISTING ROOF PLAN
A-2.5



A-3.1

S
ou

th
 E

le
va

tio
ns

W
IL

K
IN

S
O

N
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

2 
W

E
S

TW
O

O
D

 R
D

.
B

IL
TM

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T,
 N

C
 2

88
03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

NEW CORNICE & FASCIA-
BORAL TRU-EXTERIOR

OR EQ.  PAINT TO
MATCH EXISTING

BRICK ROWLOCK
SILL TO MATCH

EXISTING

NEW FRAME WALL -
BRICK VENEER TO
MATCH EXISTING

M05 M04

NEW COPPER
GUTTERS & D.S. TO

MATCH EXISTING

NEW MANUFACTURED
WINDOW UNIT

NEW MANUFACTURED
DOOR UNIT

NEW WOODEN
ENCLOSURE AROUND

NEW CONDENSER

NEW WOODEN
ENCLOSURE FOR

TRASH & RECYCLING

NEW WOODEN GATE
AND BRICK PILLARS

113A

NEW UTILITY
SHED

NEW CORNICE & FASCIA-
BORAL TRU-EXTERIOR

OR EQ.  PAINT TO
MATCH EXISTING

EXIST COPPER
GUTTERS & D.S.

NEW COLUMN
TO MATCH EX

NEW STAIR
TO MATCH EX

GENERAL NOTES
-  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE
   PROJECT.

-  ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... SHALL BE INSTALLED
   IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DETAILS AND
   SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS ARE SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE.

-  ALL CONSTRUCTION/ INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
   CODES, ORDINANCES, RULES, AND REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
   FOLLOWING:
-  NORTH CAROLINA STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE
-  TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST, NC ZONING ORDINANCE.
-  OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.

-  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION.

-  ALL SUBCONTRACTORS ARE TO BE EXPERTS IN THEIR TRADE AND ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED
   TO CURRENT BEST PRACTICE FOR THE TRADE.

-  PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING ARE TO BE PROVIDED BY
   OTHERS.

-  PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF FRAME/ MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

-  VERIFY EXISTING DIMENSIONS IN FIELD.  CONFIRM DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION.
   NOTIFY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND ARCHITECT OF ANY DIMENSION CHANGES TO STRUCTURAL
   ELEMENTS.

-  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL MATERIALS, CABINET FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT,
   DEVICES, ETC...ARE SELECTED AND SPECIFIED BY OTHERS.

-  PROVIDE ACCESS TO ATTIC SPACE AND DORMER AS REQUIRED.

-  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1SOUTH ELEVATION

A-3.1

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2SOUTH ELEVATION [HIDDEN]

A-3.1

ON 24"x36" SHEET:

ON 24"x36" SHEET:

SHADING INDICATES EXISTING

SHADING INDICATES EXISTING



A-3.2

E
as

t E
le

va
tio

n
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

NEW CORNICE - BORAL
TRU-EXTERIOR OR EQ.

PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW BRICK TO
MATCH EXISTING

BRICK ROLOCK SILL
TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW COLUMN
TO MATCH EX

NEW BRICK CHIMNEY - CORNICE
AND CAP TO MATCH EX

105A106B
M03 M02

NEW MANUFACTURED
WINDOW UNITS

NEW MANUFACTURED
DOOR UNITS

GENERAL NOTES
-  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE
   PROJECT.

-  ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... SHALL BE INSTALLED
   IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DETAILS AND
   SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS ARE SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE.

-  ALL CONSTRUCTION/ INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
   CODES, ORDINANCES, RULES, AND REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
   FOLLOWING:
-  NORTH CAROLINA STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE
-  TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST, NC ZONING ORDINANCE.
-  OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.

-  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION.

-  ALL SUBCONTRACTORS ARE TO BE EXPERTS IN THEIR TRADE AND ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED
   TO CURRENT BEST PRACTICE FOR THE TRADE.

-  PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING ARE TO BE PROVIDED BY
   OTHERS.

-  PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF FRAME/ MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

-  VERIFY EXISTING DIMENSIONS IN FIELD.  CONFIRM DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION.
   NOTIFY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND ARCHITECT OF ANY DIMENSION CHANGES TO STRUCTURAL
   ELEMENTS.

-  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL MATERIALS, CABINET FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT,
   DEVICES, ETC...ARE SELECTED AND SPECIFIED BY OTHERS.

-  PROVIDE ACCESS TO ATTIC SPACE AND DORMER AS REQUIRED.

-  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN.

NEW WOOD GATE
& BRICK COLUMNS

NEW CORNICE & FASCIA-
BORAL TRU-EXTERIOR OR EQ.

PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW FRAME WALL -
BRICK VENEER TO
MATCH EXISTING

NEW WOODEN ENCLOSURE
AROUND NEW CONDENSER

NEW UTILITY SHED

NEW COPPER
GUTTERS & D.S. TO

MATCH EXISTING

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1EAST ELEVATION

A-3.2

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2WEST ELEVATION

A-3.2

ON 24"x36" SHEET:

SHADING INDICATES EXISTING

ON 24"x36" SHEET:

SHADING INDICATES EXISTING

3/15/19



A-3.3

3d
 V

ie
w

s
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"
13D EXTERIOR VIEW

A-3.3 SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"
13D EXTERIOR VIEW

A-3.3

SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"
13D EXTERIOR VIEW

A-3.3 SCALE: 1/8"   =    1'-0"
13D INTERIOR VIEW

A-3.3

3/15/19



A-4.1

B
ui

ld
in

g 
S

ec
tio

ns
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

D2
A-503

D2
A-503

X
A-5.1

EQ EQ

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1BUILDING SECTION 1

A-4.1

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2BUILDING SECTION 2

A-4.1



A-4.2

B
ui

ld
in

g 
S

ec
tio

ns
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

x
A-5.X

x
A-5.X

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1BUILDING SECTION 3

A-4.2



A-5.1

D
et

ai
l S

ec
tio

ns
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

1'-0"

W
A

LL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

A5.1

UL

B

9'
-1

 1
/2

"

4'
-5

 1
/4

"

10
'-5

"
2'

-0
"

3T @ 12"

4R
 @

 6
"

12
0.2

R

ML

9'
-2

"
1'

-2
 3

/4
"

WALL SECTION
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

1
A5.1

3'-0"

7 1/4" 4 3/4"

1'
-1

 1
/4

"

4'
-2

"

7'
-6

 1
/2

"
1"

2'
-1

 3
/4

"

10'-9"

A
A5.1

B
A5.1

WALL SECTION
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

2
A5.1

EXISTING NEW

NEW AWNING WINDOW; EXIST HEAD 
W/ NEW SILL FLASHING & ROWLOCK

MEMBRANE ROOFING SIM TO EXIST @ PORCH 2 ON 
1/2" SHEATHING ON
TAPERED RIGID INSULATION (1/4" PER FT)
(MIN 3/4" THICKNESS) ON
1/2" SHEATHING DECK ON FRAMING W/ FULL 
CAVITY CLOSED CELL SPRAY-APPLIED FOAM INSUL @
CONDITIONED SPACES & VENTED CAVITY @ PORCH

BRICK VENEER TO MATCH EXIST OVER
3/8" DRAINAGE PLANE OVER
EXT SHEATHING ON
2X6 WOOD FRAMING W/
R-21 HP BATT INSULATION &
5/8" GWB WALL & CEILING FINISH W/
SILL SEALER GASKET

ROOF

EXT WALL

FLASHING MEMBRANE

BRICK ROWLOCK SILL @ DOOR

NEW CONCRETE FOOTING

DAMPPROOFING

23/32" ADVANTACH SUBFLOOR ON
FLOOR JOISTS W/ 
3" XPS  BAND INSUL SEALED TO EXT 
FLOOR JOIST

FLOOR

BRICK WALK ON
COMPACTED GRAVEL

BRICK ROWLOCK TREADS

WOOD COLUMN TO MATCH EXIST

11" Ø

CMU FOUNDATION W/
15 MIL STEGOCRAWL WRAP W/
3" XPS INSUL W/
SMOOTH DIRT FLOOR SLOPED TO FLOOR DRAIN W/ 
TRAP SEAL;
DRAIN TO DAYLIGHT W/ RODENT SCREEN

SEALED CRAWL

NON-DISTURBED SUBGRADE

PT
 2

X4
 O

R
 P

T 
2X

3

EXIST GARAGE

EXIST SHOP

BRICK PAVERS AS SELECTED ON 
MUD BED ON 
4" CONCRETE ON 
COMPACTED FILL OR GRAVEL

NEW PORCH

A 
2-

32
x2

5 
VI

F

2X4 (OR 2X3) @ 16" OC W/
BATT INSULATION &
5/8" GWB WALL FINISH W/
SILL SEALER GASKET

INT WALL @ GARAGE

EXIST KITCHEN FAMILY

NEW MTL THROUGH WALL FLASHING W/
MTL ROOF CAP FLASHING SIMILAR TO
A/A5.1 TERMINATING AT EXIST BRICK SILL

ROOF

SEALED CRAWL

NEW SOFFIT

EXIST GRADE

EXIST FOUNDATION

EXIST CRAWL

NEW 32"W X  28"H MASONRY OPENING W/
WD FRAMED SCREEN HINGED ACCESS DR
SIM TO EXIST MECH SPACE ACCESS DR

EXIST GARAGE FOUNDATION & 
WALL CONSTRUCTION

MEMBRANE ROOFING SIM TO EXIST @ PORCH 2 ON 
1/2" SHEATHING ON
TAPERED RIGID INSULATION (1/4" PER FT)
(MIN 3/4" THICKNESS) ON
1/2" SHEATHING DECK ON FRAMING W/ FULL 
CAVITY CLOSED CELL SPRAY-APPLIED FOAM INSUL @
CONDITIONED SPACES & VENTED CAVITY @ PORCH

BRICK VENEER TO MATCH EXIST OVER
3/8" DRAINAGE PLANE OVER
EXT SHEATHING ON
2X6 WOOD FRAMING W/
R-21 HP BATT INSULATION &
5/8" GWB WALL & CEILING FINISH W/
SILL SEALER GASKET

MATCH EXIST @ PATIO 2;
BRONZE ALUM DRIP W/
BRONZE ALUM GUTTER W/
BRONZE GUTTER SHELF FLASHING OVER WRB W/
1X BACK FASCIA W/ 1X CAP W/ 1X4 FRONT FASCIA W/
SOFFIT CONSTRUCTION W/ VENT, SOFFIT, CROWN, 
BAND & DENTIL TO MATCH EXIST

FASCIA/SOFFIT

FASCIA DETAIL
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

B
A5.1

FLASHING DETAIL
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

A
A5.1

EX
IS

T 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
6"

 M
IN

N
EW

 W
IN

D
O

W
 O

PE
N

IN
G

NEW BRICK ROWLOCK SILL W/
FLEXIBLE SILL FLASHING W/ BACK & SIDE 
DAMS OVER SILL PAN SHIM W/
MTL THROUGH WALL FLASHING W/
MTL ROOF CAP FLASHING ON 
PT WOOD BLOCKING W/ TOP PITCH

3/4"

AL
IG

N
 B

RI
CK

 F
RI

EZ
E 

&
 P

T 
W

O
O

D 
BA

N
D

EXIST ROOFING & DRIP EDGE FLASHING

EXIST GARAGE/SHOP WALL

± 
1'

-2
"

5 1/2" MATCH EXIST @ PATIO 2 3 1/2"

3/4" 1/2"

1/2"
PATIO 1 CEILING & CROWN 
TO MATCH PATIO 2

INSECT SCREEN

G
R

IF
FI

N

ISSUED FOR:

DRAWN BY:

ROB

PROJECT DESIGNER:

GEN CONSTRUCTION

REVISIONS:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
S,

 P
.A

.
W

W
W

. G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

SP
A

.C
O

M
 ©

 2
01

7

ROB

2 
W

ES
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
BI

LT
M

O
RE

 F
O

RE
ST

,N
C

.



A-5.2

D
et

ai
l S

ec
tio

ns
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

2
A-5.1

M
IN

 3
'-0

"

WASHED STONE

CONT FDN DRAIN

RIGID INSULATION

TAPED & SEALED REINFORCED
VAPOR BARRIER

FOOTING, FOUNDATION DESIGN &
REINF BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

BRICK CAP MIN
15˚ SLOPE

3/8" DRAINAGE PLANE OVER
FOUNDATION WALL

DAMPROOFING CONTINUOUS
TO FOUNDATION DRAIN.

THROUGH WALL FLASHING W/
WEEPHOLES @ 24" O.C. - TYP
WHERE BRICK MEETS GRADE.

REINFORCED CMU WALL W/
FLUID APPLIED MEMBRANE,

DRAINAGE COMPOSITE, CONT
FOOTING DRAIN W/ BRICK
VENEER EXTERIOR FINISH

BEARING ON SUBGRADE 12"
CMU COURSES.

FRAME WALL - BRICK VENEER
BRICK VENEER WITH LINTELS,

SILLS, ETC… PER ELEVATIONS OVER
3/8" DRAINAGE PLANE

CONTINUOUS TO THROUGHWALL
FLASHING WITH WEEPHOLES OVER

WATER RESISTIVE BARRIER OVER
PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2x WOOD

FRAMING WITH THICKNESS PER
PLAN WITH INTERIOR FINISH PER

FINISH SCHEDULE.  INSULATE
CAVITY TO MIN R-19

MANUFACTURED WINDOW UNIT

TERMITE SHIELD

SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE AND
TYPICAL HEAD, JAMB & SILL

DETAILS

BORAL TRU-EXTERIOR TRIM
OR EQ.

CARLISLE EPDM OVER
TAPERED INSULATION OVER

5/8" ADVANTECH ROOF
SHEATHING

5" ALUM OGEE GUTTER
PAINTED TO MATCH TRIM

HEADER SIZED PER
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

CORA VENT CONTINUOS
SOFFIT VENT

NOTE:
COMPONENTS SHOWN FOR CARLISLE EPDM.
CONFIRM EXACT DETAILS WITH MFR OF SELECTED
LOW SLOPE ROOF SYSTEM.

CONTINUOUS DRIP
EDGE

6" WIDE PRESSURE
SENSITIVE SECURTAPE

REINFORCED EPDM
MEMBRANE

BONDING ADHESIVE

APPROVED 3/4"
DECKING

EXTRUDED POLYSTYRENE BOARD
INSULATION TAPERED TO MIN 1/4" PER 1'

CARLISLE SYNTEC SYSTEMS MIN 60 MIL WHITE EPDM
MEMBRANE INSTALLED PER MFR RECOMMENDATIONS

REINFORCED EPDM
MEMBRANE

APPROVED 3/4"
DECKING

SCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"
1DETAIL SECTION

A-5.2

SCALE: 1"       =    1'-0"
2DETAIL @ ROOF EDGE

A-5.2

SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"
3TYPICAL WINDOW SILL

A-5.2SCALE: 1 1/2"=    1'-0"
4TYPICAL WINDOW HEAD

A-5.2

SCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"
5DETAIL SECTION

A-5.2

SEE SHEET A-5.1

TO BE COORDINATED W/ A-5.1



A-6.1

S
ch

ed
ul

es
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

RM
NO.

103

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

E101

ROOM NAME

KITCHEN

FAMILY ROOM

MASTER BEDROOM

MASTER CLOSET 1

MASTER BATH

MASTER CLOSET 2

HVAC

LAUNDRY

PATIO 1

FLOORS
FIN

ALLOW
---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

MATL

EX WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD ?

TILE

WOOD?

TILE

TILE

TILE/BRICK

CEILINGS

MATL

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

WOOD

FINISH

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

WALLS

MATL

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

GWB

FINISH

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

WAINSCOT

SEE INT ELEV

BASE

MATL

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

FINISH

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

TYPE

A

A

A

A

A

CASING

MATL

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

FINISH

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

CA /PL

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

CROWN

MATL

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

WOOD

FINISH

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

PAINT

TYPE

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

CLG HT
+/-

±9'-0"

±9'-0"

±9'-0"

±9'-0"

±9'-0"

±9'-0"

±9'-0"

±9'-0"

±9'-0"

REMARKS

WINDOW SCHEDULE
WINDOW 
NUMBER

WIDTH 
inches

HEIGHT 
inches

 HEAD 
HEIGHT

JAMB 
WIDTH

LIGHTS per sash EXTERIOR 
TRIM

SAFETY 
GLAZING 

SHGC U VALUE REMARKS

M01 36” 48" 7’-6" 3 x 2 BRICK MOLD NO

M02 36” 48" 7’-6" 3 x 2 BRICK MOLD NO

M03 36" 48" 7’-6" 3 x 2 BRICK MOLD NO

M04 36" 60” 7’-6" 3 x 2 BRICK MOLD NO
M05 30” 60” 7’-6" 3 x 2 BRICK MOLD NO

NOTES

ALL WINDOW AND DOOR UNITS TO BE PRIMED U.O.N. WITH OIL RUBBED BRONZE FINISH HARDWARE

ALL GLAZING IS AIR FILLED LoE-366 #2  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PROVIDE TEMPERED GLASS AT ALL UNITS INDICATED TO HAVE SAFETY GLAZING AND AS REQ’D BY NC BLDG CODE

PROVIDE FRAMED INSECT SCREENS FOR ALL OPERABLE UNITS

EXTERIOR COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING

INSTALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH WINDOW MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS

HEAD HEIGHT TO MATCH SELECTED DOOR MANUFACTURER’S HEAD HEIGHT

�1

±
±

±

±

±

WINDOW HEADS TO ALIGN W/ DOOR HEADS.  CONFIRM HEIGHT W DOOR SELECTION

DOOR SCHEDULE
DOOR 

NUMBER
LEAVES WIDTH HEIGHT THICKNESS TYPE MATERIAL FINISH REMARKS

105A 3 48” 90" 1 3/4 B CLAD PAINT SLIDER - SEE PLAN

105B 1 16” 90” 1 3/4 A MDF PAINT CONFIRM MATERIAL

106A 2 30" 90" 1 3/4 B MDF PAINT SLIDER - SEE PLAN

106B 3 48” 90" 1 3/4 B CLAD PAINT SLIDER - SEE PLAN

106C 1 36” 90" 1 3/4 A MDF PAINT CONFIRM MATERIAL

107A 1 32” 90" 1 3/4 A MDF PAINT CONFIRM MATERIAL

108A 1 30" 90" 1 3/4 A MDF PAINT CONFIRM MATERIAL

109A 1 36" 90" 1 3/4 A MDF PAINT CONFIRM MATERIAL

110A 1 32" 90" 1 3/4 A MDF PAINT POCKET.  CONFIRM MATERIAL

111A 1 32" 90" 1 3/4 A MDF PAINT POCKET.  CONFIRM MATERIAL

112A 28” 90" 1 3/4 A MDF PAINT CONFIRM MATERIAL

113A 1 36" 90" 1 3/4 A CLAD PAINT CONFIRM DOOR LOCATION W OWNER

NOTES

SEE ELEVATION FOR DIVIDED LIGHT CONFIGURATIONS

ALL DOOR UNITS TO BE PRIMED U.O.N. WITH OIL RUBBED BRONZE FINISH HARDWARE

PANEL DOORS (NON ALUM. CLAD) DESIGNS BASED ON TRUSTILE  MDF 1 3/4” SLABS -  CONFIRM PANEL & STICKING STYLE

ALL GLAZING IS AIR FILLED LoE-366 #2  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PROVIDE TEMPERED GLASS AT ALL UNITS INDICATED TO HAVE SAFETY GLAZING AND AS REQ’D BY NC BLDG CODE

EXTERIOR COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING

INSTALL WINDOWS AND DOORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH WINDOW MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS

ALL WINDOW AND DOOR DIMENSIONS ARE GENERIC.  CONFIRM UNIT DIMENSIONS W/ SELECTED MANUFACTURER

�1

SCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"
1DOOR LEAF TYPE A

A-6.1 SCALE: 3/4"   =    1'-0"
2DOOR LEAF TYPE B

A-6.1

ADD 108B & REMOVE 112A



A-6.2

Tr
im

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

2"
SCALE: 1'       =    1'-0"

6CASINGTYPE A
A-6.2

SCALE: 1'       =    1'-0"
1APRON

A-6.2

SCALE: 1'       =    1'-0"
3BASEBOARD TYPE A

A-6.2

SCALE: 1'       =    1'-0"
2SHOE MOULDING

A-6.2

SCALE: 1'       =    1'-0"
5CROWN TYPE B

A-6.2

SCALE: 1'       =    1'-0"
7PANEL MOULDING

A-6.2

SCALE: 1'       =    1'-0"
4CROWN TYPE A

A-6.2

SCALE: 1'       =    1'-0"
8CASING/APRON DETAIL

A-6.2



A-7.1

In
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

W
IL

K
IN

S
O

N
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

2 
W

E
S

TW
O

O
D

 R
D

.
B

IL
TM

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T,
 N

C
 2

88
03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

PANEL CONSTRUCTED
TO MATCH DOOR 106A

105A

105B

106A

A1

A2A3 A-7.1

F1

FAMILY ROOM
105

0 1/2" 6'-10 1/2" 0 1/2"

4'
-7

"

MANTELS DIRECT -
MONTICELLO

CHANGE IN CLG HEIGHT

BLOCKING THIS
WALL - CONFIRM
W OWNER'S ART

ASTRIA MONTEBELLO
DLX45 TEN W/ BUFF
HERRINGBONE LINER

BLOCKING THIS WALL -
CONFIRM W OWNER'S ART

CHANGE IN CLG HEIGHT

MEDICINE
CABINET

MEDICINE
CABINET

GEORGE KOVACS
WALL SCONCES

CABS BY
CABINET MAKER

4'
-2

 1
/2

"

3'-3 1/2"

B1

B2

B3

B4 A-7.1

108B

108A

MASTER BATH
108

GLASS

EQ EQ

GRAB BAR -
PROVIDE BLOCKING

GLS SHR ENCL

TILE SHR-CONFIRM CURB
VS CURBLESS W/
RECESSED FLR

SOFFIT OVER SHR

HAND SHOWER-
CONFIRM W/ OWNER

GLASS SHOWER
DOOR & ENCLOSURE

3'

CONFIRM HEATED
TOWEL BAR W OWNER

3'
1'

-6
"

1'
2'

4'-10" 2'-6 3/4"

CABS BY
CABINET MAKER

WD

C1

C2

A-7.2
LAUNDRY

111

HVAC
110

3'
1'

-6
"

3'

±1'-10" 4'-5 3/4"

CABS BY
CABINET MAKER

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
A1INTERIOR ELEVATION

A-7.1

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
1ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN [FAMILY ROOM 105]

A-7.1 SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
A2INTERIOR ELEVATION

A-7.1

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
A3INTERIOR ELEVATION

A-7.1

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
B2INTERIOR ELEVATION

A-7.1

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
1ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN [MASTER BATH 108]

A-7.1

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
1INTERIOR ELEVATION

A-7.1

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
B4INTERIOR ELEVATION

A-7.1

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
B3INTERIOR ELEVATION

A-7.1 SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
B4INTERIOR ELEVATION

A-7.1

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
B4ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN [LAUNDRY 111]

A-7.1

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
B4INTERIOR ELEVATION

A-7.1



A-7.2

In
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

W
IL

K
IN

S
O

N
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

2 
W

E
S

TW
O

O
D

 R
D

.
B

IL
TM

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T,
 N

C
 2

88
03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

D1

D2

D3 A-7.2MASTER CLOSET 2
109

E1

E2

E3

A-7.2

MASTER CLOSET 1
107

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
AENLARGED PLAN [MASTER CLOSET 2]

A-7.2

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
D1MASTER CLS 2 INTERIOR EL

A-7.2

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
D2MASTER CLS 2 INTERIOR EL

A-7.2

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
D3MASTER CLS 2 INTERIOR EL

A-7.2

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
BENLARGED PLAN [MASTER CLOSET 1]

A-7.2

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
E3MASTER CLS 1 INTERIOR EL

A-7.2

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
E2MASTER CLS 1 INTERIOR EL

A-7.2

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
E1MASTER CLS 1 INTERIOR EL

A-7.2

SCALE: 1/2"   =    1'-0"
1KITCHEN WEST INTERIOR EL

A-7.2



M-1.1

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
D

ia
gr

am
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

113A

105A

106B

105B

106A

106C

111A

107A

108B

108A

109A

106C

DW

R
E

F

WD

DO NOT
UNDERCUT DOORS

108B & 106C

UNDERCUT DOORS
106A, 109A, 107A,

110A & 111A

NO WORK
THIS AREA

NO WORK THIS AREA

NO WORK
THIS AREA

D
O

W
N

UP
4 R @ ±6"
3 T @ 12"

EXISTING RETURN AIR

EXISTING SUPPLY AIR

PROPOSED NEW SUPPLY AIR

PROPOSED NEW RETURN AIR

PROPOSED NEW SUPPLY AIR IN TOE KICK

D
O

W
N

NO WORK
THIS AREA

LIBRARY
EX101

DINING ROOM
EX102

FAMILY ROOM
105

MASTER BEDROOM
106

MASTER CLOSET 1
107

MASTER BATH
108

MASTER CLOSET 2
109

LAUNDRY
111

PATIO 1
E101

PATIO 2
EX100

GARAGE
EX113

TRASH
E102

HVAC
110

KITCHEN
103

GLASS

GLASS

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1MAIN LEVEL MECHANICAL DIAGRAM

M-1.1



E-1.1

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l E

le
ct

ric
al

 D
ia

gr
am

W
IL

K
IN

S
O

N
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

2 
W

E
S

TW
O

O
D

 R
D

.
B

IL
TM

O
R

E
 F

O
R

E
S

T,
 N

C
 2

88
03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

DW

R
E

F

WD

CL
CL

CL
CL

EQ
EQ

4'
-6

 1
/4

"

CROWN INSTALLED 6"
BELOW CLG W LED
UPLIGHTING ABOVE

RADIANT
FLOOR HEAT

POWER FOR  WINDOW
TREATMENTS-1 FOR

BLACKOUTS & 1 FOR SHEER

MOUNTED
INSIDE CAB

LANDSCAPE LIGHTING-
CONFIRM FIXTURE

SELECTION

STEP LIGHTS IN RISERS.
TINKLY LUNA LED

OUTDOOR STEP LIGHT-
BRONZE 58508BZ

POWER FOR  WINDOW
TREATMENTS-1 FOR

BLACKOUTS & 1 FOR SHEER

CONNECTIONS
FOR HEATED
TOWEL RACK

NO WORK
THIS AREA

NO WORK THIS AREA

NO WORK
THIS AREA

TV

TV

LE
D

LE
D

D
O

W
N

LE
D

LE
D

LED

UP
4 R @ ±6"
3 T @ 12"

LED

LED

LED

LED

LED

LED

LED

LED

LED

LED

LEDLED

D
O

W
N

NO WORK
THIS AREA

LIBRARY
EX101

DINING ROOM
EX102

FAMILY ROOM
105

MASTER BEDROOM
106

MASTER CLOSET 1
107

MASTER BATH
108

MASTER CLOSET 2
109

LAUNDRY
111

PATIO 1
E101

PATIO 2
EX100

GARAGE
EX113

TRASH
E102

HVAC
110

KITCHEN
103

2'

CEILING FAN

DETECTOR - CARBON MONOXIDE

THERMOSTAT - 365 DAY PROGRAMMABLE
THERMOSTAT APPROVED BY OWNER

SPECIAL CONNECTION - DISPOSAL

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

LED FIXTURE - CLOSET - SURFACE
MOUNTED

LED FIXTURE - 1 X 4 - SURFACE
MOUNTED

OUTLET - DUPLEX [VERTICAL]

OUTLET - DUPLEX [HORIZONTAL IN-BASEBOARD]

SPECIAL CONNECTION - HOT WATER HEATER

SPECIAL CONNECTION - MECHANICAL

SPECIAL CONNECTION - GAS

SPECIAL CONNECTION AS NOTED

RIGHT CHANNEL SPEAKER

CENTER CHANNEL SPEAKER

LEFT CHANNEL SPEAKER

SUBWOOFER

SPECIAL CONNECTION - VENT HOOD

GLASS BREAK SENSOR

DOOR BELL BUTTON -  TUDOR FURNISHINGS
DBE003 BERRY & LEAF

GARAGE DOOR OPENER

SECURITY PANEL

DOOR BELL CHIME

EXHAUST VENT

DOOR SENSOR

FLOOD LIGHT - EQUAL TO COPPER MXI - 200 WATT

COAXIAL CONNECTION AND RJ-45 CONNECTION
RG-6 QUADSHIELD CABLE AND CAT 6 CABLE IN
A SINGLE GANG BOX

MOTION DETECTOR

VOLUME CONTROL

DETECTOR - SMOKE

SWITCH - DIMMER - SIZE TO LOAD
CONFIRM AT ROUGH-IN

SWITCH

SWITCH - 3-WAY

TELEPHONE - RJ-25 CONNECTION ONLY

OUTLET - 220 VOLT

OUTLET - QUADPLEX

OUTLET - DUPLEX [WATERPROOF]

OUTLET - DUPLEX [SPLIT WIRED - SWITCHED]

OUTLET - DUPLEX [IN-FLOOR] BRONZE RECESS
OUTLET WITH GASKETED SCREW COVER

CLOCK PLUG WITH HEIGHT AFF [VERIFY IN FIELD]

FIXTURE - WALL MOUNT - ALLOW 150 WATTS

FIXTURE - CHANDALIER [ALLOW MIN
200 POUNDS] - ALLOW 1000 WATTS

FIXTURE - PROVIDE SINGLE CIRCUIT TRACK WITH HEADS -
ALLOW 100 WATTS PER HEAD - ALLOW $50 PER HEAD / LAMP

FIXTURE - UNDER COUNTER / CABINET -
5W LED.  CONFIRM SPACING W FIXTURE SELECTION

FIXTURE - UPLIGHT - 5W LED.  CONFIRM SPACING

FIXTURE - RECESSED SHOWER - FANTECH DUMMY
VENT LIGHT [DUCT NOT REQUIRED]

FIXTURE - RECESSED - FANTECH VENT LIGHT - SWITCH
FAN W/ TIMER & SEPARATE FROM LIGHT - SUBMIT PROPOSED
LOCATION & ACCESS TO ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION -
50 CFM MIN

FIXTURE - CEILING - ALLOW 700 WATTS

FIXTURE - PENDANT - ALLOW 200 WATTS

SWITCH - 4-WAY

SWITCH - TIMER

SWITCH - JAMB

SWITCH - PROGRAMMABLE -
RADIO CONTROLLED WITH
REPEATERS AS REQUIRED

SWITCH - 3-WAY DIMMER

FIXTURE - LOW VOLTAGE TRACK LIGHT WITH HEADS -
WAC MONORAIL - ALLOW 75 WATTS PER HEAD -
ALLOW $75 PER HEAD / LAMP

WAC ME-808 BK - 50 WATT NARROW FLOOD WITH
INTERNAL ELECTRONIC TRANSFORMER

FIXTURE - 120V MONOPOINT FOR DAMP
LOCATIONS - ALLOW 75 WATTS

SWITCH - 4-WAY DIMMER

SWITCH - TOUCH PAD

SWITCH - TOUCH SCREEN

SWITCH - MOTION

COAXIAL CONNECTION - RG-6 QUADSHIELD CABLE

RJ-45 CONNECTION - CAT 6 CABLE

[2] COAXIAL CONNECTIONS AND [2] RJ-45 CONNECTIONS -
[2] RG-6 QUADSHIELD CABLES, [2] CAT 6 CABLES, AND [2]
SINGLE FIBER CABLES IN A DOUBLE GANG BOX - THE FIBER
CABLES ARE NOT TO BE TERMINATED

LED FIXTURE - 2 X 4 - SURFACE
MOUNTED

BATH EXHAUST EQUAL TO PANASONIC 80 CFM
0.3 SONES - WHISPERGREEN

V

LED AMBIENT FIXTURE OR
DECORATIVE FIXTURE BY OWNERLED

OUTLET - QUAD [IN-FLOOR] BRONZE RECESS
OUTLET WITH GASKETED SCREW COVER

FIXTURE - LED PICTURE DOWNLIGHT

FIXTURE - IN FLOOR UPLIGHTIF
UP

FIXTURE - IN COLUMN UPLIGHT - DOUBLE WIDE HIGH
DENSITY LED STRIP LIGHT; 480 LUMENS/FT, 6W/FT;
INSTALL ON EACH FACE OF COL CAPITAL

OUTLET TO BE COORDINATED WITH TILE WORK OR PANELLING
- LEAVE 12" MIN 'RAT-TAIL' WIRES STUBBED OUT FOR LATER PRECISE
LOCATION RELATIVE TO TILE OR OTHER W/ RETROFIT BOX

FIXTURE - CSL PDQ-LED WARM WHITE - CUSTOM LENGTH AS
REQUIRED FOR (VERTICAL STRIP BOTH SIDES OF CABINET)
SUPPLY TRANSFORMERS FOR DIMMING - LIGHTS & CONNECTIONS
AS REQUIRED FOR EVEN LIGHTING

FIXTURE - CSL PDQ-LED WARM WHITE - CUSTOM LENGTH AS
REQUIRED FOR (HORIZONTAL STRIP FOR UP OR DOWN LIGHT)
SUPPLY TRANSFORMERS FOR DIMMING - LIGHTS & CONNECTIONS
AS REQUIRED FOR EVEN LIGHTING

FIXTURE - CHANDALIER [ALLOW MIN
100 POUNDS] - ALLOW 250 WATTS

1

2

FIXTURE - PENDANT - ALTMAN 1Q38 QUARTZ 250 WATTS

FIXTURE - PENDANT - ALTMAN PAR COM
150 WATTS EXTERIOR SPOT

HALO TRIM # ANSI LAMP NEMA LAMP REMARKS

3006 WBB EXN 50 W FL 35˚ SLOT FLOOD

3006 WBB EXZ 50 W SP 35˚ SLOT SPOT

TV

DATACOM DCE-50-3323-KIT RECESSED PRO POWER & FLAT
PANEL TV ORGANIZER KIT AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE
POWER & DATA TO TELEVISIONS & CABLE BOXES, DVD
PLAYERS,ETC. AT REMOTE LOCATIONS & ON INTERNET
PROVIDE COAX AND CAT-6 CABLE - COORDINATE WIRING TO
ACCESSORY DEVICES SUCH AS DVD PLAYER, CABLE BOX,
INTERNET, & AUXILLIARY SPEAKERS

     SWITCHES AND SWITCH LEGS SHOWN ARE FOR
LOCATION AND PROGRAMMING INFORMATION FOR
LUTRON HOMEWORKS SYSTEMS.

     FUNCTIONS SHOWN BY SWITCH LEGS SHALL DEFINE
THE BASIC AND MINIMAL PROGRAMMING FUNCTIONS
FOR THE LIGHTING CONTROL SYSTEM.

 - ADDITIONAL SCENES SHALL INCLUDE THREE
 SCENES AT VARIOUS COMBINATIONS OF CIRCUITS
 & BRIGHTNESS FOR EACH ROOM

 - ALL ON & OFF SWITCHES FOR:
  1. DAILY FAMILY LIFE
  2. ENTERTAINING AT DUSK
  3. ENTERTAINING AT DARK
  4. EMERGENCY LIGHTING
  5. PATH LIGHTING FROM BACK & MAIN
  HALL TO MASTER BEDROOM, KITCHEN,
  AND TWO OTHER PATHS AS DESIGNATED
  BY OWNER

     ANY ROOMS OR LEVELS SHALL BE SWITCHED BY
STANDARD LUTRON SWITCHES & DIMMERS AS DEFINED
IN THE SPECIFICATIONS.

     PROVIDE VARIABLE OVERRIDE LIGHT SWITCHES IN
BOTH REMOTE AND CONVENIENT LOCATIONS AS
DETERMINED BY ARCHITECT & OWNER.

LED LIGHT FIXTURE IN ARCH

SECURITY FIXTURE - PENDANT - LED 1840 LUMENS
DOUBLE HEAD UTIL TECH OR EQUAL

FIXTURE -  WAC LINEAR COVE & GENERAL LIGHTING W/ SBH110
BK 12V 10W LAMPS @ 4" O.C. - PROVIDE 12 (TWELVE) SF-216
BK MR-16 50W FLOODS FOR LIVING ROOM

3

BY OWNER - ALLOW 100W
G

CARD TABLE LIGHT - ART DECO STYLE W/ BRASS RODS
CT

P3

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1MAIN LEVEL ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM

E-1.1 3/15/19



S-1.1

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
D

ia
gr

am
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

CUT EX SLAB @
EXTERIOR WALL FINISH.

SUB GRADE
REINFORCEMENT

BENEATH EXISTING SLAB
INTERIOR & EXTERIOR.

REPAIR EX CRACKS
AFTER REINFORCEMENT.

SUSPECTED EXTENT OF
INADEQUATE FILL.  CONFIRM W
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER OR

FOUNDATION REPAIR SPECIALIST.

NEW CRAWL ACCESS 3'-4" W X 2'-8" MIN H

EXIST GARAGE FOUNDATION

NEW CMU PIERS W/ BEAMS

NEW CMU PIERS OR NEW LEDGER @ EXIST
FOUNDATION TO SUPPORT NEW FLOOR JOISTS

CONC SLAB
ON COMPACTED
FILL OR GRAVEL

CONC STEPS

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1FOUNDATION DIAGRAM

S-1.1



S-1.2

M
ai

n 
Le

ve
l F

lo
or

 F
ra

m
in

g
D

ia
gr

am
W

IL
K

IN
S

O
N

 R
E

M
O

D
E

L
2 

W
E

S
TW

O
O

D
 R

D
.

B
IL

TM
O

R
E

 F
O

R
E

S
T,

 N
C

 2
88

03

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

#CAD Technician
Full Name

DRAWN BY:

ISSUED FOR:

G
R

IF
FI

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TS
, P

.A
.

W
W

W
.G

R
IF

FI
N

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TS

PA
.C

O
M

 ©
 2

01
8

#Contact Full Name

####

NO:

DATE:

DATE:

SHEET NO:

DATE:

NO:

DATE:

REVISIONS:
NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO: DATE:

NO:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

12/18/19

DROP JOISTS 2" FOR SHOWER FLOOR;
OVERBUILD FLOOR AS REQD

REDUCE FLOOR DEPTH TO
PROVIDE HEAD CLEARANCE

FOR STAIR BELOW

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1MAIN LEVEL FLOOR FRAMING DIAGRAM

S-1.2 SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1ROOF FRAMING DIAGRAM

S-1.2

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
ANEW BATH FLR FRMG DIAG

S-1.2

SEE PLAN DETAIL

A
S-1.2

SEE PLAN DETAIL



   
 George F. Goosmann, III, Mayor 
355 Vanderbilt Rd | Biltmore  Forest, NC Fran G. Cogburn, Mayor-Pro Tem 
Po Box 5352 | Biltmore Forest, NC 28803 E. Glenn Kelly, Commissioner 
P (828) 274-0824 | F (828) 274-8131 Doris P. Loomis, Commissioner 
  
www.biltmoreforest.org Jonathan B. Kanipe,  

Town Manager 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Adjustment Members 
From: Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager 
Re: Board of Adjustments Case Number 3 (57 Chauncey Circle)  
Date: February 17, 2020 

Request for Special Use Permit for Construction of a Swimming Pool with Fencing 
 
The property owner has presented plans for construction of a new single-family home with an in-
ground pool and a hot tub.  A special use permit is requested for the pool and associated fencing.  
As you may recall, the original request for this property also included two variance requests for 
exceeding roof coverage and for construction of a wall in the front yard setback.  After review by 
the board, the architect for the project agreed to work with the property owner to develop a plan 
that would be in compliance with the ordinance. 
 
The new plans are in compliance with the roof coverage requirement.  Additionally, the property 
owner has worked with the Ramble DRC to remove the requirement of a wall in the front yard 
setback.  The only approval required under the new plan is a special use permit for the pool/hot 
tub area and related fencing. 
 
The pool will be screened with a continuous barrier consisting of a combination of walls, hedges, 
and fencing.  The pool/hot tub area will not be visible from adjoining properties.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Mark Rudolf

Property Address
57 Chauncey Circle

Phone
(970) 618-1889

Email
mark@vellumad.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
964660915300000

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-3

Lot Size
1 acre

Maximum Roof Coverage
4,682 square feet (Up to 1 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
4679.7

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
Up to 1 acre (27.5 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
25.4%

Front Yard Setback
50 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Side Yard Setback
15 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Rear Yard Setback
20 feet (R-2, R-3, R-4, and R-5 Districts)

Building Height
23'-10"

Description of the Proposed Project
The proposed project consists of a single-family home (4034 conditioned s.f.) with an in-ground pool and 
hot tub. The project conforms to all town zoning requirements including setbacks, Impervious Surface 
Coverage, Roof Coverage and Building Height.

Estimated Start Date
3/15/2020

Estimated Completion Date
7/31/2021

Estimated Cost of Project
$1,375,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
2019-02-03- BARLAS RESIDENCE- ALA SD PRESENTATION.pdf

2020-01-29 -ALA - BARLAS RESIDENCE- Site Plan.pdf

Barlas - PERMIT Set 1-24-20.pdf



Applicant Signature Date
2/3/2020



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Mark Rudolf

Address
57Chauncey Circle

Phone
(970) 618-1889

Email
mark@vellumad.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
The proposed project consists of a single-family home (4157 conditioned s.f.) with an in-ground pool and 
hot tub. The pool and hot tub will be protected by a continuous barrier (as per state codes) consisting of a 
combination of walls, hedges, and fences. These features will be built to code standards.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The pool and hot tub are well screened and will not be visible from adjoining properties. They will also be 
secured per state codes as described above.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
2/3/2020



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Mark Rudolf

Address
57 Chauncey Circle

Phone
(970) 618-1889

Email
mark@vellumad.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
We are proposing a 4'-0" fence designed per state pool codes to enclose our previously proposed pool and 
hot tub. This fence will not run continuous but will provide infill between other barriers including hedges and 
walls. The combination of these elements is part of the overall landscape design. The general goal is to 
minimize the use of fences and obscure them as much as possible. The fence and other barriers are 
necessary to meet state pool codes and insurance requirements.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
As stated above, the design proposal minimizes the use of fences as much as possible and obscures them 
whenever possible. The largest section of visible fence contains the main gate out of the rear yard to the 
rest of the property.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
2/3/2020



90

95

10
0

10
5

11
0

11
5

12
0

PROJECT TITLE

PREPARED FOR

REVISIONS

ISSUE DATE

SHEET TITLE

SHEET INFORMATION

DATE

SEAL

970 279 5344 | ACETOLA.COM
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

JANUARY  29, 2020

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

L 1-01

SITE PLAN

CHRIS BARLAS

CHAUNCEY CIRCLE
ASHEVILLE, NC

B
A

R
LA

S
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
C

H
A

U
N

C
E

Y
 C

IR
C

LE
A

S
H

E
V

IL
LE

, N
C

PROPERTY  LINE

PROPERTY  LINE

BUILDING  SETBACK

BUILDING  SETBACK

CHAUNCEY  CIRCLE

CONCRETE
AUTOCOURT &

DRIVEWAY

DRIVEWAY

ENTRY

STONE DUST
COURTYARD

HERB
GARDEN

PLANTINGS

PLANTINGS

LAWN
FFE 107

POOL & SPA

POOL TERRACE
FFE 107

HEDGE

PLANTINGS

PLANTINGS

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE

ALLOWED   27.5%    (11,979 S.F.)
PROPOSED   25.4%    (11,067 S.F.)

PL
AN

TI
NG

S

MASTER
TERRACE

PLANTINGS

ART / SCULPTURE
(BY OWNER)

TW  107   +

0         5          10 20

BW  100 +

TW  107   +
BW  100 +

TW  109   +
BW  107.5 +

TW  115   +
BW  108.5 +

 TW  115   +
BW  109+

PR
OP

ER
TY

  L
IN

E

TW  115   +
BW  109 +

CO
NC

RE
TE

 W
AL

L

CO
NC

RE
TE

 W
AL

L

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
EN

CH

CO
NC

RE
TE

 W
AL

L

CO
NC

RE
TE

 W
AL

L

CONC. STEPS 4' POOL FENCE
W/ SELF CLOSING GATE

WATER
FEATURE

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
CL

EA
RI

NG

LI
M

IT
 O

F 
CL

EA
RI

NG

LIMIT OF CLEARING

LIMIT OF CLEARING

FFE 107
FFE 109

SPECIMEN
TREE

HEDGE

TW  109   +
BW  107.5 +

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN (TYP.)

41'-2"'

6'-0"

1'-6"'

1'-6" TYP.

AL
IG

N

8'-0"27'-2"'

16
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

8'
-0

"

PL
AN

TI
NG

S

CO
NC

RE
TE

 W
AL

L

TEMPORARY
GRAVEL ENTRANCE

12' WIDE
50' LENGTH MIN.TEMPORARY

GRAVEL ENTRANCE
12' WIDE

50' LENGTH MIN.

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
EN

CH

CONC.
STEPS

4' POOL FENCE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
198

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
207

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 RISERS (7 37/64"

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

























































BARLAS RESIDENCE 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN PRESENTATION 

12.10.2019



BARLAS RESIDENCE | SITE PLAN 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 

ARRIVAL 
COURT

BOSQUE

UTILITIES

VIEWING
GARDEN

GATE

SCULPTURE

LAWN

MAIN
ENTRY

ENTRY
BENCH

HEDGE

HEDGE

HEDGE

SITE WALL

SI
TE

 W
AL

L

PROPOSED
TREES

PROPOSED
TREES

PROPOSED
TREES

EXISTING
TREES

BUILDING SETBACK

BUILDING SETBACK

BU
IL

DI
N

G
 S

ET
BA

CK

BU
IL

DI
N

G
 S

ET
BA

CK

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

CHAUNCEY  CIRCLE

EXISTING
TREES

EXISTING
TREES

WATER
FEATURE

INFINITY POOL 
W/ SPA

POOL TERRACE
HERB

GARDEN

GARDEN

PL
AN

TE
R

STEPS

GARDEN

LOOP DRIVE

SITE 
FOLLY



BARLAS RESIDENCE | SITE PLAN NORTH

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE | ARRIVAL COURT 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE | SITE PLAN SOUTH   

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE | VIEWING COURTYARD 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE | MASTER TERRACE VIEW  

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE |POOL TERRACE 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE | MASTER BATH - VIEWING GARDEN 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE | SOUTH BIRDS EYE VIEW  

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE | MATERIAL PALETTE   

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE | MATERIAL PALETTE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 



BARLAS RESIDENCE | PLANT PALETTE  

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE + URBAN DESIGN + GRAPHICS
ACETO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | WWW.ACETOLA.COM
 


	01_20200227 DRB Agenda
	02_20200227 DRB Minutes
	03_1 Hilltop Rd Binder
	Zoning Compliance Application - 76
	836D6920-1835-40F5-B6DA-E26B0A31AFF5
	CDAA165D-C9A4-4715-B074-30E265E0E7F0
	635DB41F-B531-45D3-86AB-3CD3182529CA

	04_57 Forest Binder
	BOA Memo 57 Forest Road
	Zoning Compliance Application - 74
	Special Use Permit Application - 36
	Site Plan
	Footprint
	IMG_0748
	IMG_0749
	IMG_0750
	IMG_0751

	05_15 Park Rd Binder
	BOA Memo 15 Park Road
	Zoning Compliance Application - 68
	Special Use Permit Application - 33
	2020 - 15 Park - SCHMITT - Landscaping FINAL
	site calcs
	17 1

	06_625 Hendersonville Rd Binder
	Zoning Compliance Application - 79
	Zoning Compliance Application - 80 (1)
	0FC5715E-FCAA-4ABA-8569-558D8D2B63B3
	6B04583C-088B-4568-AFAF-8B909234340F
	8EF478A0-F148-464F-941D-C418B4CCCC35
	7352C9C2-6328-4118-A31F-6103F469D27D
	D5649EEB-6982-42DB-AF92-743B8B257F87
	EC1778F9-2714-4586-BBFC-AF735D91525C
	Picture 1
	Picture2
	Picture3
	Picture4
	Picture5
	picture6
	picture7
	picture8
	picture9
	picture10
	picture11
	picture12

	07_2 Westwood Binder
	Zoning Compliance Application - 75
	WILKINSON 12_17_2019 (Watermarked)
	WILKINSON 12_17_2019 
	G-1 Cover
	G-1.1 Cover

	A-1 Site
	A-1.1 Site Plan

	D-1 Demolition
	D-1.1 Main Level Demolition Plan
	D-1.2 Upper Level/Roof Demolition Plan

	A-2 Plans
	A-2.1 Existing Main Level Floor Plan
	A-2.2 Main Level Floor Plan
	A-2.2.1 Guest Bath Drawings
	A-2.2.1 Guest Bath Plans

	A-2.4 Roof Plan
	A-2.5 Existing Roof Plan

	A-3 Elevations
	A-3.1 South Elevations
	A-3.2 East Elevation
	A-3.3 3d Views

	A-4 Building Sections
	A-4.1 Building Sections
	A-4.2 Building Sections

	A-5 Detail Sections
	A-5.1 Detail Sections
	A-5.2 Detail Sections

	A-6 Schedules
	A-6.1 Schedules
	A-6.2 Trim Schedule

	A-7 Interior Elevations
	A-7.1 Interior Elevations
	A-7.2 Interior Elevations

	M-1 Mechanical Diagrams
	M-1.1 Main Level Mechanical Diagram

	E-1 Electrical Diagrams
	E-1.1 Main Level Electrical Diagram

	S-1 Structural Diagrams
	S-1.1 Foundation Diagram
	S-1.2 Main Level Floor Framing Diagram




	08_57 Chauncey Binder
	BOA Memo 57 Chauncey
	Zoning Compliance Application - 77
	Special Use Permit Application - 37
	Special Use Permit Application - 38
	ALA - 2020 - BARLAS RESIDENCE-L1-00_C
	Sheets and Views
	L1-00_C


	Barlas - PERMIT Set 1-24-20
	Barlas - Progress Set 1-24-20
	DD & CD
	COVER | ARCH ONLY
	A000 COVER SHEET | ARCH

	A0 COVER & INTRO
	A000 COVER SHEET
	SURVEY
	A100 SITE PLAN
	AFAR FAR CALCS.

	A2 PLANS
	A201 FOUNDATION PLAN
	A202 MAIN LEVEL PLAN
	A203 UPPER LEVEL PLAN
	A204 ROOF PLAN

	A3 ELEVATIONS
	A301 ELEVATION
	A302 ELEVATION
	A303 ELEVATION
	A304 ELEVATION
	A305 ELEVATION
	A306 ELEVATION
	A307 ELEVATION

	A4 SECTIONS
	A401 SECTION
	A402 SECTION
	A403 SECTION
	A404 SECTION
	A405 SECTION

	A6 DETAILS
	A601 ASSEMBLIES
	A602 WINDOW DETAILS
	A603 DOOR DETAILS
	A604 SIDING DETAILS
	A605 INTERIOR DETAILS
	A606 TYPICAL DETAILS
	A607 BUILDING DETAILS
	A608 BUILDING DETAILS
	A609 BUILDING DETAILS
	A610 STAIR DETAILS
	A611 FIREPLACE DETAILS

	A7 SCHEDULES
	A701 WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A702 WINDOW SCHEDULE
	A703 DOOR SCHEDULE - EXTERIOR
	A704 DOOR SCHEDULE  - INTERIOR
	A705 FIXTURES & MATERIALS

	INTERIOR
	I2 FLOOR FIN. PLANS
	I201 FLOOR FINISH PLAN - MAIN LEVEL
	I202 FLOOR FINISH PLAN - UPPER LEVEL

	I3 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	I301 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

	I4 RCP & LIGHTING
	I401 RCP & LIGHTING - MAIN LEVEL
	I402 RCP & LIGHTING - UPPER LEVEL





	2019-02-03- BARLAS RESIDENCE- ALA SD PRESENTATION


